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OLPER PRODUCTIONS INC. 27 August 1964

Captain Glen King
City of Dallas
Police Department
Dallas, Texas

Dear Captain King:

In compliance with your suggestion, I would like to
submit the following for corroboration or correction:

l. Re. the time the Oswald rifle was found /ﬂzﬁ:(7

at the Depository, we have conflicting
information: 12:36 PM, or 1:22 PM. Which,

if either, is correct?

7
2. The rifle was reported found near the 4452ﬁ4;2/gif7

5th floor landing. Is this correct? If not,
was 1t found on the sixth floor, opposite
and away from the window as some reports

indicate? E?W
3. How many suspects, other than Lee Harvey gﬂ“ﬁ%f/

Oswald, were picked up in connection with
President Kennedy's assassination (if any)?
How many 1nformational witnesses?

I am enclosing an air mail special delivery return en-
velope, and would greatly appreciate your immediate
attention. Please understand our basic reguirement in

FOUR DAYS IN NOVEMBER is complete accuracy in every
detail -- from the source wherever possible.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

WOLPER PRODUCTIONS INC.
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Research /é?i? ;7

me _ _
8720 sunset boulevard - hollywood 69, california - oL 2-7075



